

# Delta Upsilon Ohio Chapter Minutes

Chapter Meeting Minutes

Sunday, August 28, 2017

## Absent:

David Adams (Excused)

Brent (absent)

## Guests:

Evan Gass

Steven Hedges

Stuart Randle

## Officer/Committee Reports:

### President – Dylan Henry:

- General Body Socially aware on what we post
- IFC Tutoring
- Fine from IFC for community service
- Housing for the next semester

### VP of Membership Education- Matt Wood:

- Big/Little night Feb 24 Friday @8, initiation is April 8 @Noon
- List of PNM's 12 people interested in joining frat

### VP of Finance- Elijah Bearden:

- No Report

### VP of Recruitment- Bryce Farmer:

- Rush Week is this week, these events are mandatory

VP of Academic Excellence- Brandon Coleman:

- Starting academic draft soon
- Study sessions start this week

VP of External Relations- Danny Dean:

- Working on reaching out to other Frat's

VP of Administration- Nathan Elliott:

- Asking for people to send schedules out
- Alex K, Brent, David, Dylan L, Kelley, Marcus, and Perry
  - Get this to me tonight.

VP of Loss Prevention- Chase Bergman:

- No Report

Old Business:

- Smoke detector fixed inside the house

New Business:

- Monthly community service event, Matthew Streeter going to look into this
- Race for a reason good for community service
- Want all the community service fines to go back towards philanthropy

Announcements:

- Rush week coming up, get others engaged in our rush events
- Invite people to these rush events even if you don't think they will join
- Pay your dues!!!!
- Do we have bid cards???
- Fire Drill is being down today